
City of Haven 
Recreation Board Meeting  

AGENDA  
August 9, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. 
Haven Community Building 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. PUBLIC COMMENT 

C. APPROVE MINUTES 

D. FINANCIALS 
File sent from City Clerk, Leslie Atherton  
 

E. AGENDA ITEMS 
  

1. Merritt Wright Donations 
 
2. MOU with USD 312 

 
3. Key Usage Form 

4. Fall Youth Sports Position Duties 

a. Volleyball Official 
b. Football Official 
c. Score Keeper / Timekeeper 

 
5. Fall Sport Purchases 

a. Purchase Volleyballs x 10 @ $26 each 
b. Purchase 2 flag sets@ 25- 55 each depending on style 

 
6. Color Fun Run 

 
7. Bingo in September 

a. Cost: $15/$5 
b. Who: Director, secretary & 2 -3 Vols 
c. When: September 9 & December 9 at 6pm-8pm 
d. Where: high school 
e. How: Same format 

 
8. Halloween Family Party 

a. Cost: debatable fee- $15 couple w/ 2 can food donation 
b. Who: Director, secretary & 3 volunteers 
c. When: October 21 or 28 630- 830p 



d. Where: community building or High school 
e. How: DJ for Dancing, Family Games, and Snacks 

 
9. Basketball 

a. Cost: $40 
b. Who: 2 Refs & 1 time/score 
c. K- 6th (Co-ed k-2 and 3-6 boys/girls) 
d. When: Open Reg now - October deadline 
e. Where: Middle school - K-2 in house and 3-6 Travel MKL 
f. How: Practice 1-2 times week & Saturday Games 

i. A. Purchase pump@ 20- 40 
ii. B. Purchase 10 - 27.5in @ $17- 45 and 10 - 28.5in. @ $19-55 

 
F. REC DIRECTOR UPDATES 

 
1. Baseball/softball 

Director Meeting-updated rules. 
 

2. Volleyball/Flag football 

a. Rule Updates @ meeting 
b. Purchase Volleyballs x 10 @ $26 each 
c. Purchase 2 flag sets@ 25- 55 each depending on style 

 
3. League updates 

a. Trying Help with travel by selective scheduling. 
b. Adding Track 
c. Earlier reg times 

 
G. BOARD MEMBERS CONCERNS 

 
H. CALENDAR: 

1. Next meeting is at 6:30 p.m. Wednesday, September 13, 2023 

I. ADJOURNMENT 





















MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

REGARDING SCHOOL FACILITY AND HAVEN RECREATION EQUIPMENT USAGE 

 

 THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is made on ___________________, 2023 
(“Effective Date”) by and between Board of Education of the Unified School District No. 12 
(“District”) and Haven Recreation (“Rec”), a department of the City of Haven, sometimes collectively 
referred to herein as the “Parties” or individually as “Party,” with reference to the following facts: 

A. District owns and operates Haven Grade School, located at 202 E. 4th Street in the City of Haven. 
Haven Grade School has a gymnasium building (“HGS Gym”), complete with basketball goals and 
score and time-keeping equipment.   

B. District owns and operates Haven Middle School, located at 320 N. Emporia Ave in the City of 
Haven.  Haven Middle School has a gymnasium (“HMS Gym”), complete with basketball goals, 
volleyball net system, and score and time-keeping equipment. 

C. Rec owns volleyball equipment, including (1) free-standing official referee stand with tubular 
padding, (1) 4-pole volleyball transport cart, (1) Patriot professional 3” steel volleyball net 
system, and (1) Black Tachikara deep basket style ball cart. 

D. Rec owns (2) portable basketball goals, basketballs, a basketball cart, and a portable air pump. 
E. Equipment Use: District may use Rec equipment so long as it is not removed from HGS Gym and 

does not interfere with or disturb Rec-related activities scheduled to occur with the equipment.  
Likewise, Rec shall be Rec shall be granted unrestricted use of the above-listed equipment so 
long as it does not interfere with or disturb HGS-related activities scheduled to occur with the 
equipment.  Unless for repair purposes, Rec equipment should not be removed from HGS Gym. 

F. Storage: District will store above-listed equipment at HGS Gym at no charge.  (By way of written 
addendum between Rec and District, District may allow storage of additional Rec equipment.) 

G. Facility Use: District will allow City second-priority use of HGS Gym and HMS Gym, second only 
to USD 312 use, yearly from August 15th through February 15th.  During this period, Rec shall be 
allowed to schedule and use facilities for practices and activities from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM on 
Mondays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays, and 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM on Saturdays.  District may 
allow Rec to use HGS Gym and HMS Gym outside of the definite period, and terms of this MOU 
will apply to such use to the extent the use is not inconsistent with any specific terms of such 
allowed use outside the definite period.   

H. Keys: District will provide Rec with ten (10) numbered badges that Rec will distribute to assigned 
coaches for scheduled practice times.  At no time should Rec copy any of the badges without 
written permission from District Superintendent. Rec Secretary shall be responsible for the 
safekeeping and / or tracking of the badges, including assignment of them as well as a written 
inventory of them, inclusive of at least the following information: 

1. Badge number 
2. Name of individual key has been assigned to 
3. Check-out date and time 
4. Check-in date and time 



Once badges have been assigned for a season, Rec, through its Secretary, shall share with 
District, through its Superintendent, the badge assignment information. 

I. Damages:  Should Rec equipment incur damage while under the use and care of District, District 
will repair or replace equipment as soon as reasonably possible but within no more than sixty 
(60) days.  Should District facilities incur damage while under the use and care of Rec, Rec will 
repair or remedy damage as soon as reasonably possible but within no more than sixty (60) 
days.    

J. Calendar: District will share its Google Calendar for Facilities with Rec, allowing Rec Director, Rec 
Secretary, Rec Chairperson and City Clerk viewing and scheduling capabilities, subject to usage 
limitations listed in G. 

K. Contacts: District Superintendent shall serve as the District contact who will be available to 
respond to any issues that may arise, including but not limited to, facilities or restrooms not 
being opened, problems with facilities, or any emergencies. 

L. Supervision: For each Rec usage of HGS Gym and HMS Gym, Rec agrees to have at least one (1) 
adult (at least 18 years old), who is either a Haven Recreation Board member, Haven Recreation 
Director, Haven Recreation Secretary, or a listed Coach of the Rec activity for which the gym is 
being used, present during the entirety of the usage to supervise the usage, ensure the District’s 
facilities are used respectfully, and enforce compliance with all rules, including no tobacco, 
alcohol, or other drugs on the premises.  Facility bathrooms shall be left in same or better state 
of cleanliness than found in. 

M. Compensation: Neither Party shall receive any compensation from the other Party under this 
MOU. 

N. Termination: This MOU shall become effective on the Effective Date and renew automatically 
each year.  Yearly evaluation of terms is encouraged to happen on a yearly basis each January by 
the Parties.  The Parties may choose to alter contents of the MOU through a written 
amendment signed by both Parties.  This MOU may be terminated by either Party giving thirty 
(30) days’ written notice to the other Party. 

O. Indemnification: District shall hold harmless, defend, and indemnify Rec, City of Haven, its 
agents, officers, employees, and volunteers from and against any liability, claims, actions, costs, 
damages, or losses (“liability”) of any kind, including death, injury, and property damage, which 
any third party or entity asserts to have arisen out of (a) use of the Facilities by any person, or 
(b) any act or omission of District or Rec under this MOU.  Notwithstanding the generality of the 
foregoing, District’s obligation to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify Rec shall not extend to 
liability solely caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Rec, its agents, officers, 
employees, or volunteers.  District’s obligations under this Section shall continue beyond the 
term of this MOU as to the use of the Facilities or any acts or omissions occurring under this 
MOU or any extension of this MOU. 

P. Waiver: District waives and releases Rec and City of Haven, its agents, officers, employees, and 
volunteers from any and all liability, claims, actions, costs, damages, or losses resulting from 
damage to HGS Gym and HMS Gym and related equipment under this MOU, unless solely 
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Rec and City of Haven, its agents, 
officers, employees, or volunteers in the performance of this MOU.  Rec and City of Haven waive 
and release District, its agents, officers, employees, and volunteers from any and all liability, 
claims, actions, costs, damages, or losses resulting from damage to Rec equipment under this 



MOU, unless solely caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of District, its agents, 
officers, employees, or volunteers in the performance of this MOU.   

Q. Relationship of the Parties: Nothing in this MOU shall be construed to constitute Rec or any of 
its agents, employees, officers, or volunteers as an agent, employee, officer, or volunteer of 
District for any purposes whatsoever.  Rec shall not in any way, or for any purpose, become or 
be deemed to be a partner of District or a joint venturer or a member of any joint enterprise 
with District. 

R. Attorney Fees: In the event of any litigation to enforce or construe the terms of this MOU, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs. 

S. Notice of Breach and Time to Cure: As a condition precedent to bringing a lawsuit or other legal 
or administrative proceeding for an alleged breach or default of this MOU, the non-breaching 
party shall, before pursuing any other remedy, provide written notice of the default or breach to 
the breaching party. The breaching party shall have fourteen (14) days from receipt of such 
notice to cure the default or breach before any lawsuit or other legal or administrative 
proceeding may be initiated. The non-breaching party shall cooperate in any and all attempts by 
the breaching party to cure the default or breach during this cure period. If the default or breach 
is cured within the fourteen (14) day cure period, the non-breaching party shall have no right to 
seek any additional remedy for the default or breach. 

T. Understanding of the Parties: This MOU represents the complete understanding between the 
Parties with respect to the matters set forth herein.  No amendment or modification of this 
MOU shall be valid unless evidenced in writing and executed by the Parties thereto. 

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by 
their authorized signatures below. 

 

CITY OF HAVEN USD 312 HAVEN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 

 
 
By: _________________________________ 

Adam Wright, Mayor Chris Powell, USD 312 Board President 
 
Date: _____/_____/__________ 

 
Date: _____/_____/__________ 

 
Attest: 

 
Attest: 

 
By: __________________________________ 

 
By: _________________________________ 

Leslie Atherton, City Clerk Dinelle Hunsberger, Board Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 

 
Approved as to form: 

 
By_ _________________________________ 

 
By: _________________________________ 

Andrew Foulston, City Attorney ______________________,USD 312 Attorney 
 



HAVEN RECREATION 

KEY USAGE FORM 

Date:______________________    Key No.:_______ 

Last:_______________________  First:________________________  Phone:______________ 

Address: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Email: _______________________________ 

Team: ____________________________________ Sport or Activity: _____________________________  

Facility (Choose one.): _____HGS Gym  _____HMS Gym 

Practice Day: _____________________________________ 

Practice Time: ____________________________________ 

I understand that the event, program, or activity for which I or my child(ren) intends to participate may have some inherent risk 

of injury because of the activity. As a participant or on behalf of my child(ren), I agree that the Haven Recreation Board / City of 

Haven, USD #312, and their employees and representatives shall not be held responsible for any illness or injury to person or 

damage to property resulting from my or my child(ren)’s participation in a Haven Recreation / City of Haven event, program, or 

activity. I further grant permission for Haven Recreation / City of Haven to use my (or my child’s) photo or video for promotional 

purposes. I hereby, for myself, my child, my heirs, executors, and administrators, waive and release any and all rights and claims 

for damages my child(ren) or I may have against Haven Recreation Board, City of Haven, or USD #312, and the employees, repre-

sentatives, successors, and assigns of these entities for any and all injuries suffered by myself or my child(ren) at any events, 

programs, or activities sponsored by these entities. I understand I am responsible for my and my child(ren)’s own medical insur-

ance.  

The key issued to me is my responsibility and not subject for loan to a third party.   

A $15 fee will be assessed for any lost or stolen keys to cover re-keying / re-stocking expense. 

The key must be returned to the Haven Recreation Director and the key return portion signed within one week of the end of the 

sport or activity’s season.  Failure to return the key by the deadline will result in the assessment of a $15 fee to me. 

My use of key, use of facility, and access to the facility is limited to the listed day and time as designated above.  Exceptions may 

only be granted by the Haven Recreation Director. 

I understand and agree to the liability waiver and conditions above. 

Signature:_______________________________ Date: ______________________ 

Key Return Date: _____________________ 

Signature of Key Returner: _______________________________________ 

Recreation Director Initials: __________ 



 Rec Board approved: ___/___/_____ 

 

Position Duties at Each Event 
Volleyball Official 

 
 
The Volleyball Official position reports to and functions under the direction of the Recreation Director.  
In the case the Recreation Director is not onsite during a game, report to the Site Supervisor. This job 
includes, but is not limited to the following tasks: 
 
 1. Attend a Volleyball Official & rules clinic prior to season. 
 
 2. Arrive 30 minutes prior to start of game. Use this time to confirm equipment has been set up.    
 
 3. If unable to work a scheduled game, you must call the Rec Director 2.5 hours prior to game 
start time.  
 
 4. Arrive at the game dressed in clean uniform and with game rules on person in either print or 
digital form.  
  
 5. Perform pre-game meeting with all referees & coaches together. 
 
 6. Record start/end time & final score with score keeper. Communicate final scores to 
Recreation Director at the end of each game with team names & final score.  
 
 7. Control the court keeping aware of the time, weather, players, coaches, fans, etc.  Coaches 
will be given a warning for an infractions from players, coaches or fans.  A time can be called to appraise 
the site supervisor of the situation. The site supervisor will monitor the situation.  In the event of 
continued infractions or escalation, the volleyball officials & site supervisor can make a consensus 
decision on how to proceed, which could include ejection of an individual or calling the game.  If the 
Recreation Director is not on site, they need to be apprised of the situation immediately following the 
game. 
 
 8. At the end of the last game, secure any recreation equipment used in the recreation closet & 
confirm it is locked if required.  If any equipment has failed during the game, notify the Recreation 
Director. 
 
 9. Record worked hours in the onsite Recreation Binder with your signature & have the onsite 
site supervisor confirm hours with their signature.  
 



 Rec Board approved: ___/___/_____ 

 

Position Duties at Each Event 
Football Official 

 
 
The Football Official position reports to and functions under the direction of the Recreation Director.  In 
the case the Recreation Director is not onsite during a game, report to the Site Supervisor. This job 
includes, but is not limited to the following tasks: 
 
 1. Attend a football official & rules clinic prior to season. 
 
 2. Arrive 30 minutes prior to start of game. Use this time to confirm equipment has been set up.    
 
 3. If unable to work a scheduled game, you must call the Rec Director 2.5 hours prior to game 
start time.  
 
 4. Arrive at the game dressed in clean uniform and with game rules on person in either print or 
digital form.  
  
 5. Perform pre-game meeting with all referees & coaches together. 
 
 6. Record start/end time & final score with score keeper. Communicate final scores to 
Recreation Director at the end of each game with team names & final score.  
 
 7. Control the field keeping aware of the time, weather, players, coaches, fans, etc.  Coaches will 
be given a warning for an infractions from players, coaches or fans.  A time can be called to appraise the 
site supervisor of the situation. The site supervisor will monitor the situation.  In the event of continued 
infractions or escalation, the football officials & site supervisor can make a decision on how to proceed, 
which could include ejection of an individual or calling the game.  If the Recreation Director is not on 
site, they need to be apprised of the situation immediately following the game. 
 
 8. At the end of the last game, secure any recreation equipment used in the recreation shed & 
confirm it is locked.  If any equipment has failed during the game, notify the Recreation Director. 
 
 9. Record worked hours in the onsite Recreation Binder with your signature & have the onsite 
site supervisor confirm hours with their signature.  
 



 Rec Board approved: ___/___/_____ 

 

Position Duties at Each Event 
Score Keeper &/or Time Keeper 

 
 
The Score Keeper &/or Time Keeper position reports to and functions under the direction of the 
Recreation Director.  In the case the Recreation Director is not onsite during a game, report to the Site 
Supervisor. This job includes, but is not limited to the following tasks: 
 
 1. Attend a rules clinic prior to season. 
 
 2. Arrive 30 minutes prior to start of game. Use this time to confirm equipment has been set up.    
 
 3. If unable to work a scheduled game, you must call the Rec Director 2.5 hours prior to game 
start time.  
 
 4. Arrive at the game dressed appropriately and with game rules on person in either print or 
digital form.  
  
 5. Record start/end time & final score with Official. Communicate final scores to Recreation 
Director at the end of each game with team names & final score.  
 
 6. If there is an issue with score, time, rules, etc.  Call an officials timeout with the Official on site 
to discuss the issue. Let the official address the coaches, athletes etc.  If needed the site supervisor can 
assist with addressing the crowd.   
  
 7. At the end of the last game, secure any recreation equipment used in the recreation closet & 
confirm it is locked if required.  If any equipment has failed during the game, notify the Recreation 
Director. 
 
 8. Record worked hours in the onsite Recreation Binder with your signature & have the onsite 
site supervisor confirm hours with their signature.  
 
  
 






	Agenda.pdf
	P&L - 0723.pdf
	MOU - Rec - V8.pdf
	Key Usage Form- RB.pdf
	Rec Position Duty - Volleyball Official.pdf
	Rec Position Duty - Football Supervisor.pdf
	Rec Position Duty - Score Keeper or Time Keeper.pdf
	COLOUR FUN RUN (1).pdf
	Copy of Summer League (1) (1).pdf

	Date: 
	Key No: 
	Last: 
	First: 
	Phone: 
	Address: 
	Email: 
	Team: 
	Sport or Activity: 
	Facility Choose one: 
	HMS Gym: 
	Practice Day: 
	Practice Time: 
	Date_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Recreation Director Initials: 


